From: Info

Sent: 21 July 2022 17:43
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F
Subject: FW: Chaiiwala

Maria,

Just to keep you in the loop, sorry | didn’t send this earlier — it's been one of those ‘I just
want to stop’ days... esp as I’'m away on holiday tomorrow.

My client plans to open The Chaiiwala on Monday, obviously closing at 2300. | had a phone
call today and subsequent long chat with Caz from Caxton Village residents assoc. As we
knew her main issue, not just with my client but with everyone, is focussed on delivery.

To that end, to try and appease her my client has stated that he will ensure any delivery after
midnight will be by bicycle, and he will also close the premises at midnight Sunday to
Thursday.

Can this please be forwarded on to your RA colleague to inform them too of this new
development.

Thank you so much.
Kind regards

Peter Conisbee Q.Inst.Pa
Alcohol Licensing Consultant

From: Info

Date: Thursday, 21 July 2022 at 13:06
To:

Cc:

Subject: Chaiiwala
Caz,
Good to talk earlier. | have spoken again to my client and mentioned some of the other
issues you have experienced in the area. He has offered a further concession to our
discussion with regard to opening times as per below.

1. Amend the applied for licensable hours to Sunday to Thursday 2300-0000, Friday

and Saturday 2300-0200

2. After midnight all deliveries will be by bicycle only.

Please let me know your thoughts

Kind regards

Peter Conisbee Q.Inst.Pa
Alcohol Licensing Consultant
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